
[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG.MEET.-OCTOBER 10, 2012 

The Regular Meeting of the Shelton Water Pollution Control Authority was called to order by Chairman 
Michael DeAngelis at 7:00 P.M. in Room 305 Shelton City Hall, 54 Hill Street, Shelton, CT. 06484, on 
Wednesday, October 10, 2012. 

The following Commissioners were present and constituted a quorum: 

  Commissioner Michael DeAngelis 
Commissioner Edwin Hellauer  

  Commissioner Regis Dognin 
  Commissioner Stephen Morse  
  Commissioner Todd Dowty  
  Commissioner Joseph Frolish 
  Commissioner Donald Ramia  
 
Also in attendance: Thomas Sym, Sewer Administrator  
   Pete Pavone, Asst. 
   Jeff Shortell, WPCP Superintendent  
   Ed Comboni, WPCP 
   Garritt Ogden – WPCP  
   Matt Jermine – Fuss & O’Neill 
   Virgil Lloyd – Fuss & O’Neill 
 

1.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 
 

2.  PUBLIC PORTION 
 
There was no one from the Public wishing to address the Commission. 
 

3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2012 
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Hellauer seconded by Commissioner Morse to 
approve the minutes of the September 12, 2012 meeting with corrections as noted.  All were in 
favor.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4.  COMMUNICATIONS 
A. WPCA COMMISSION UPDATE 

 
Chairman DeAngelis welcomed the two newest Commissioners, Commissioner Donald Ramia and 
Commissioner Joseph Frolish. 
 
Chairman DeAngelis questioned why Richard Jagers name was still on the list of members of the Board.  
Mr. Tom Sym stated that his name will remain on the list until his term expires. 
 

B.  FUND TRANSFER  
 
Commissioner Morse stated that this is because of the sewer usage fees.  This will show up on a budget 
worksheet.  We have been working with accounting people upstairs, he added. 
 

C.  ASST. TO WPCA REPORT 
 
Pete Pavone went over his inspection history report.  We logged all the calls that we did.  The first page 
shows all 12 traps.  7 are outdoor traps which 5 passed and 2 failed.  There are 5 AGRU’s of which 4 
passed and 1 failed.   Commissioner Morse questioned what happens if someone fails?  You give them 30 
day notice for a reinspection, said Commissioner Morse.  We are going to send them a letter that we will 
reinspect said Pete Pavone.  Commissioner Morse asked if there were fines imposed.  We haven’t as of 
yet answered Pete Pavone.   The permits are up at the end of year, he added.     



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG. MEET.-OCTOBER 10, 2012  

Mr. Tom Sym stated that if the establishments don’t comply by the end of the year that we will be calling 
Valley Health and they can deal with the non-compliance.  Chairman DeAngelis agreed you are better 
doing it that way. 

Before you charge anyone let me plot the grease stated Commissioner Morse.  Every month that I plot the 
grease it shows a steady increase.  Early on there was a downward trend to it but now it keeps going up 
and I don’t know why stated Commissioner Morse. 

I talked with Ann our DEP counterpart at the State and she told me that we are so far ahead of anyone in 
the State with the removal.  There is no one even close to us, stated Chairman DeAngelis.  It was nice to 
hear that we are ahead of everyone.  It is nice hearing it from DEP. 

I wanted to tell you, most of the failures on the first page, are from establishments not keeping records 
stated Pete Pavone,  Someone like Ruby Tuesday’s, they are pumping every 3 months.  We are 
monitoring them now and I think they may have to go to every 2 months.  When I went there and saw 
everything that had accumulated over a period of 75 days it looked like a lot.  I think they should up their 
pumping stated Pete Pavone.  That’s a greasy spoon stated Commissioner Hellauer.  

How about Liquid Lunch asked Commissioner Morse?  Liquid Lunch failed because there was no log 
records, stated Pete Pavone.  That is the one on Research Drive.  There are no log records, added Pete 
Pavone.  The Scinto properties are pumping but they keep their own  records.     

Amici’s failed again and no records.  They are not showing us any record that they are pumping said Pete 
Pavone.  We found the hotel on Bridgeport Avenue was not pumping, he added.  Now they are diligent at 
keeping records.   

Chairman DeAngelis stated anyone not keeping records will find out how severe it will be in 3 months.  
Especially if they are contacted by Valley Health. Once they keep records like with Ruby Tuesday’s you 
are able to see the difference.   That’s why we think it would be better for someone like Ruby Tuesday to 
go to two months, added Pete Pavone. 

This report, asked Commissioner Morse, Lori did this?  Yes, answered Pete Pavone.  Good job, added 
both Commissioner Morse and Chairman DeAngelis. 

D.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Jeff Shortell went over his report.  He went over concentration, loadings and compliance.  The average of 
effluent is 3.7.  Virgil Lloyd questioned that the average is in the single digitals?  Yes answered Jeff 
Shortell.  That is really good stated Virgil Lloyd.  Averages under and in the single digitals, he added.   

Chairman DeAngelis questioned did you guys decide not to take any SBR’s down this year?  No we have 
to leave that in there answered Jeff Shortell.  The tank is too full.  We are scheduled to start emptying 
SBR # 1 on Friday October 12 stated Jeff Shortell.  When the tank is down to about a foot of liquid on or 
about October 15 MCVAC will start emptying the tank.  Let’s go back to page 2 stated Chairman 
DeAngelis and read those all in a row. 

Chairman DeAngelis stated you are all set with Staffing and Safety, he asked Jeff Shortell.  And Garritt 
what did you do asked Chairman DeAngelis?  Garritt finished the course for Operation and Maintenance 
of Waste Water Collection, said Jeff Shortell.  A one day course asked Chairman DeAngelis.  No it is a 
Sacramento Course stated Garritt Ogden.   

Chemicals, stated Chairman DeAngelis.  Jeff Shortell stated that we use everything on the list.  Matt 
Jermine stated that it should actually say September not August, for the heading of Actual Amount Used.  
It is for the current month, he questioned? Yes answered Jeff Shortell.  It should say August. 
Commissioner Morse stated the Sodium hypochlorate will end in September. 

Jeff Shortell read the numbers for grease removal and stated that this September, 2012, total was 560 lbs. 
and last year, September, 2011, total was 890 lbs.  Those are real numbers that are very impressive stated 
Chairman DeAngelis.   

 



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG. MEET.-OCTOBER 10, 2012  

Pete Pavone said you have to remember what came online too.  One month the numbers went low and the 
next month it went up really high said Jeff Shortell.  Chairman DeAngelis asked that when they check 
these numbers over the next couple of readings check to see if they are consistent and the numbers are 
right.  Especially with Route 8 upper and lower stations.  Next month when I plot the grease I will see if it 
goes up stated Commissioner Morse. 

Chairman DeAngelis said  Jeff, page 3.  Let’s do the SBR tanks.  Ed Comboni said we had a complaint 
that is not listed.  It was an odor complaint at Enterprise Rent-A-Car.  They have a car wash and a drain 
that an odor was  coming from.  We changed the filter and there is no issue now.  When did this happen 
asked Chairman DeAngelis?  A couple of weeks ago stated Ed Comboni.  It really should have been on 
this list, added Chairman DeAngelis.   

Jeff Shortell reported that there was a high water alarm at the River Road Pump Station.  The # 1 pump 
relay was being activated by 2 ½ amp fuse that was causing chatter and would blow the fuse.  We put in a 
3 amp and it corrected one problem.  Aaron Associates will be visiting on Friday to diagnose the problem. 

Jeff Shortell reported that Aaron Associates and Canfield Electric are working on installing the ORP.  
Fuss & O’Neill are also overseeing this.  The readings then will be in real time.  This will help us perform 
more efficiently with regard to loading.  

Jeff Shortell reported that #1 SBR tank is scheduled to be emptied on Friday, October 12.  When the tank 
is down to having about a foot left MCVAC will start to empty and clean the bottom of the tank.  After 
the tank is cleaned, then Canfield can start to rebuild the #1 Motive Pump.   Kovacs then will punch a 
hole in the tank, added Jeff Shortell. 

Jeff Shortell reported that they lost the a/c in the lab which is necessary for keeping the SCADA cool in 
the MCC room.  If not they could lose computer control and not be able to operate.  Superior came in and 
found the unit was low on R22.  They brazed the leaks, tested with nitrogen, evacuated to 500 microns 
and added 3.5 lbs. of R22.  When they returned the next day they found the compressor would not start.  
So the compressor was replaced, added Jeff Shortell. 

Commissioner Morse questioned if they will put the 50 h.p. motor and the two impellers in?  Yes 
answered Jeff Shortell.  There will be a new water seal also said Commissioner Morse.  We need it 
because you can’t tell how much water is bypassing the system, he added.  We talked about that last 
month said Chairman DeAngelis.  We are using City water for decanter #3 said Jeff Shortell.  

 When you are quadrupling your water usage for a year there is something wrong said Commissioner 
Morse.  We have been trying to determine why we are using so much water said Chairman DeAngelis.  
You don’t even know why we are using so much water, he added.  I am trying to find out why said Jeff 
Shortell.  We had agreed at our last meeting to put this new system in stated Commissioner Morse.  I 
didn’t agree to that other system said Jeff Shortell.  You are going to be losing water on both sides of that 
said Jeff Shortell.  That is going to be a nightmare, he added.  

I don’t even know what this part is no one ran it by me. If the water goes through that tank and filters it 
through, if you get dirt in there you will lose the seal and then you would need to take the pump out, said 
Jeff Shortell.  We really have to do this said Commissioner Morse.  That’s what we are working on said 
Jeff Shortell.  We had agreed to do this said Commissioner Morse.  If you fill the tank up and release the 
water, if this doesn’t work in a year or so, what then said Chairman DeAngelis.  3 is the next one to come 
down stated Jeff Shortell.   

How close at hand is this other system said Commissioner Morse?  Is it available to us he asked?  Matt 
Jermine said you could replace the pump seal now.  In 3 months from now it will be retrofitted to the 
SBR tank.  Commissioner Morse said you have to take down the SBR you do the water seal now while 
everything else is down. We have to clean those tanks every other years said Chairman DeAngelis.  Right 
said Matt Jermine.  So that tank will be down in another 2 years, said Chairman DeAngelis.   

Matt Jermine said you circulate the city water and you can replace the filter if there is an issue.  Jeff 
Shortell said how do you know when you can use the same water. We will take the pump apart said 
Chairman DeAngelis.  The seal could be all right. Canfield has two seals in Boston said Jeff Shortell. 

 



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG.MEET-OCTOBER 10, 2012 

You will know something is wrong if the pressure drops, said Matt Jermine.  It is no walk in the park to 
change a seal said Jeff Shortell.   

There is something wrong if you are waiting to change a seal every 3 years said Commissioner Morse.  
Was the seal changed on the first tank, asked Chairman DeAngelis?  Yes said Jeff Shortell.  What is the 
first tank you took down, asked Chairman DeAngelis.   

You have to buy the whole deal said Jeff Shortell.  Then buy the whole thing said Commissioner Morse.  
If you order any parts now you won’t have them in two weeks said Jeff Shortell.   

It sounds like to me that you can take the tanks down in the future and then add the system said 
Commissioner Hellauer.  You can’t use anything but their seal on it said Jeff Shortell.  You will put 
pressure on both sides and then you would have to take the whole thing a part, he added. 

Keep going with what you are going to do on Friday but really the next time you guys should figure out 
what you are going to do said Chairman DeAngelis.  I really think you should make a motion to do this 
said Commissioner Morse.  Next SBR that goes down you should make us aware of the scope of the 
work, he added.  When you are taking the next tank down, we will talk about this because I think Steve is 
right.  This is not the first time we are talking about it, he added.  Do what you are going to do on Friday 
when you are ready to do the 3rd tank we will discuss this again said Chairman DeAngelis.   We need to 
have that discussion some months prior don’t wait until we did this time said Commissioner Morse.  It 
has to be some months prior to that, he added.  It should be part of your review he added.   

Chairman DeAngelis said we will talk about this in 2 months.  So for next month said Commissioner 
Morse. 

Commissioner Morse stated that in your packages you received a nitrogen chart.  We had 54 last month 
and if we keep going this way we will get a big fat check from the State.  Chairman DeAngelis said good 
job, Jeff, Garritt, Ed.  This is phenomenal said Chairman DeAngelis. 

Commissioner Morse said Tom and I have been working with the people downstairs on this budget 
worksheet issue.  We have made a lot of progress but we are not there yet, he added.  We are reviewing 
last  

5.  OLD BUSINESS 
A.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Under the draft provisions of the proposed new chart for the City it is required once new members are 
seating on a Board, at their first meeting following being appointed, a Chairman and Vice Chairman have 
to be elected.  Based on those requirements, Chairman DeAngelis asked for recommendations for Officers 
for WPCA.  Commissioner Hellauer stated he would like to recommend Michael DeAngelis as Chairman.   

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Hellauer seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
elect Commissioner DeAngelis as Chairman of the WPCA.  All were in favor. Motion passed 
unanimously. Chairman DeAngelis asked as required if there were any other recommendations, 3 times.  
Hearing none he stated the motion does carry. 

Chairman DeAngelis recommended Commissioner Morse be Vice-Chairman.   

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner DeAngelis seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
elect Commissioner Morse as Vice-Chairman of the WPCA.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  He asked 3 times for any other motions.  Hearing none the motion carries. 

 B.  FUSS & O’NEILL STAUS REPORT 

Virgil Lloyd introduced both himself and Matt Jermine as the on-call Engineering Service for the City, to 
the new members of the Commission.  Chairman DeAngelis explained that even though we spent 
$14,000,000 on a new plant there are still issues and concerns.  Fuss & O’Neill help us with the ongoing 
conditions at the plant.  We do a spread sheet for our long and short term needs.  The sheet shows the 
schedule and the updates once every month said Matt Jermine.  This is black and white this month, I felt 
bad said Matt Jermine, no color.  



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG. MEET.-OCTOBER 10, 2012 

END OF SIDE 1A AT 7:45 P.M. 

Commissioner Morse asked that we are going to have 3 blowers.  The original plan was to replace just 2 
of them answered Matt Jermine.  That was the first phase stated Virgil Lloyd.  This space is for three 
more stated Commissioner Morse.  You will go from 3 blowers to 5 stated Matt Jermine.   

This is the existing blower building stated Matt Jermine.  We will take these out and they will be 
retrofitted and these 2 will be more efficient.  Are these free blowing asked Commissioner Dognin? Will 
they only run when one of these fails asked Commissioner Dognin?  There are a few ways to do this 
stated Matt Jermine.  The simplest way is that this will only run when one of these stops, he added.  
Wouldn’t you want to run this if you have these stated Commissioner Dognin?  When you first start 
running you use the most oxygen, then this next tank will aerate and you turn them on and off stated Matt 
Jermine  The blowers don’t have enough capacity to run all the time, he added.   

Matt Jermine showed everyone a view of the room and stated that the existing blower is here and here are 
the spots for the other ones.  The air header is overhead, goes out the center of the building and meets up 
with the existing air header, he added.  There is a lot of work laying out what is going into this building, 
state Matt Jermine.  We want to minimize the size of this building.   

We retrofitted the blower so that it has a larger silencer and comes out the common air header into the 
sludge holding tank.  When we add air to the sludge holding tank it gets almost like a septic tank of 
sludge that can be aerated with oxygen stated Matt Jermine. 

This is what we agreed to in the DEP consent order to reduce the odor.  The benefit when you thicken this 
is that it is all sludge and instead of ammonia it is nitrite which requires less oxygen, stated Matt Jermine. 

How big is the building asked Commissioner Morse?  It is 14 by 22 answered Matt Jermine.  Realize that 
you have 3 feet on both sides working clearance and 4 feet in the middle.  It is as small as you can get 
from a cost point of view.  We will have a garage door to get the blowers in and out.   

We are trying to keep the cost down with regard to getting the power to the building.  Do we want to run 
cable to the building or try to get the power from here stated Matt Jermine?   

The SCADA controls how to turn the blowers on and off.  If we put a computer in here or run the signals 
back to the scada then we are still updating that stated Matt Jermine. 

That is a prefabricated building questioned Commissioner Morse?  Yes stated Matt Jermine.  We sent one 
of the prefabricators out to check on the dimensions.  The dimensions are a little larger than the normal 
prefab buildings he added.    

The ceiling clearance right now is tight, stated Matt Jermine. You can open the garage door and have a 
dolly or something that can slide right out, he added.  You can put a rail but the building would need to be 
taller.  It would be easier than trying to get the units out of the existing blower building now, stated Matt 
Jermine.  The center aisle is wide enough to slide this out here stated Matt Jermine. 

Jeff Shortell stated what I am worried about is getting the guys in the middle when they are working.  I 
don’t want anyone to get hurt, he stated.  We will be giving these drawing to the guys stated Virgil Lloyd.  
Is there room there to change the belts asked Commissioner Morse?  Yes, stated Matt Jermine. 

You could do a lateral railing stated Commissioner Morse?  You can put a cart in there and take the cart 
out of the garage door, too, he added.  I looked at that but the lateral railing has a dimension of 8 inches 
add another foot for the sliding unit and the unit has to lift a foot so you are talking another 3 feet stated 
Matt Jermine.  

Commissioner Dognin stated here is an idea what about a slab on the outside and two rails for each one 
on a track coming in and out.  The platform on a thing with wheels and axles.  The railings could be in 
concrete.  Like a tram way stated Commissioner Dognin.  We are going to put a concrete pad in the center 
stated Matt Jermine.   We put them on a dolly now stated Garritt Ogden. 

We are on schedule with Aaron to try to get the tank cleaned, stated Matt Jermine.  The Engineer came in 
cost wise less and they did a good job with the upgrade to the SCADA.  Kovacs is making good headway.   



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG. MEET.-OCTOBER 10,2012  

They are scheduled to go out after the tank is cleaned out.  We want to make sure they measure right for 
the rebar.  Last time we didn’t look so they could have done the wrong tank, stated Garritt Ogden.    

Matt Jermine stated that on the needs chart what has been done and upgraded is now in gray.  On the last 
page as a long term need I put the replacement of the copper pipes in the plant, he added. 

In our assignment sheet there is our billing schedule and update.  Nice job stated Chairman DeAngelis 
and Commissioner Morse. 

Chairman DeAngelis asked Virgil and Matt if they were all set with the system and monitoring of all the 
sewer sheds.  You got information from Maguire, right, asked Chairman DeAngelis?  We did once stated 
Matt Jermine.  Can you give us an update next month because we have had a few new applications come 
in stated Chairman DeAngelis.  The sewer shed capacity added Chairman DeAngelis.  The small ones are 
not monitored that much right said Chairman DeAngelis.    

6. NEW BUSINESS  
A.  BILLS RENDERED 

MARK IV CONSTRUCTION $3715.73 

MOTION :  A motion  was made by Commissioner Morse seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
pay the Mark IV Construction invoice of $3,715.53.  Funds allocated from the Waste Water 
Referendum.  All were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously. 

CDR MAGUIE $2465.99 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Dowty seconded by Commissioner Morse to pay 
the CDR Maguire invoice of $2465.99.  Funds allocated from the Sinking Fund.  All were in favor.  
Motion passed unanimously.   

CDR MAGUIRE $1165.66 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Dowty seconded by Commissioner Dognin to pay 
the CDR Maguire  invoice of $1,165.66.  Funds allocated from the Sinking Fund.  All were in favor.  
Motion passed unanimously.   

FUSS & O’NEILL $8437.80 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Hellauer seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
pay Fuss & O’Neill Inc., invoice of $8437.80.  Funds were allocated from the Sinking Fund.  All 
were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously. 

FUSS & O’NEILL $17,200.14 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Dognin seconded by Commissioner Morse to pay 
the Fuss & O’Neill Inc. invoice of $17,200.14.  Funds were allocated from the Sinking Fund.  All 
were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously. 

AARON ASSOCIATES $2,100.00 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Morse seconded by Commissioner Hellauer to 
pay the Aaron Associates invoice of $2,100.00.  Funds were allocated from the Sinking Fund.  All 
were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously.   

KOVACS CONSTRUCTION $11,000.00 

MOTION:   A motion was made by Commissioner Morse seconded by Commissioner Dognin to pay 
Kovacs Construction Corp. invoice of $11,000.00.  Funds were allocated from the Sinking Fund.  
All were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously.   

Mr. Tom Sym stated NEPCO is asking for funding in the amount of $17,667.79.  I need to add this to the 
agenda stated Mr. Tom Sym.   

 



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG. MEET.-OCTOBER 10, 2012 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Morse seconded by Commissioner Dognin to add 
the NEPCO invoice for $17,667.79 to the agenda.  All were in favor.  Motion passed unanimously. 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Hellauer seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
pay the NEPCO invoice in the amount of $17,667.79.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 6B.  BLUE HERON COVE 

Peter Hughes for the applicant addressed the Commission.  This is the property located at 550 River 
Road, near the River Road Pump Station.   There is a current driveway and there will be an easement 
through that to get to the units.   

This will be a development of 36 units, duplexes and triplexes.  They are 3 bedroom units, full walkout 
from the basements and a total of 108 bedrooms.   

This is a low pressure line stated Peter Hughes.  We will be putting a new manhole on the River Road.   

Chairman DeAngelis questioned what capacity are in those wet wells?  During the course of the past year 
with power outages we have had people not being able to flush the toilets.  What is the capacity for those?  

Peter Hughes answered these are duplex units 36 by 84.  In my daytime job we had 184 pumps lose 
power for 7 days.  We had to go out every 3 days stated Peter Hughes.  The town did stated Chairman 
DeAngelis.  That has been the problem in my mind he added.  You can run a generator but it is not 
enough power to kick on the grinder pump, added Peter Hughes.  The town went in to pump that he 
added.  In the emergency we sent a letter that you fill the tub with water the night before and we will be 
out the next day to pump.  All of the pumps had emergency generators, he added.  That is something that 
an association does asked Chairman DeAngelis?  Yes, answered Peter Hughes.  

END OF SIDE 1B AT 8:45 P.M. 

Commissioner Morse questioned they will be responsible for getting a hauler?  Yes they will have that be 
part of the association documents stated Peter Hughes.  Will you make sure we get a copy of that stated 
Chairman DeAngelis?  Yes stated Peter Hughes.   I would like our Engineer to get that information so that 
is part of the package, stated Chairman DeAngelis. 

Matt Jermine asked if the duplex grinder serves one building?  It will be the building stated Peter Hughes.  
It will be a common circuit, added Peter Hughes.   

Commissioner Dognin asked how many units will be in each building.  There will be triplex and duplex 
units, stated Peter Hughes. 

The pump station uses an easement and there is a well outside the easement.  We will extend City Water 
to you and abandon that well, stated Peter Hughes.   

We have been asked to have a second egress and extend the driveway connecting to your driveway.  If 
you have to come down that 12% grade at night this would be great for any large piece of equipment, 
stated Peter Hughes. 

 I have been out here since April and there is no odor stated Peter Hughes.  Stay on the grease he added.   

There is a manhole that when we built this there was a private developer who was going to build another 
line from the pump station to the forced main, stated Mr. Tom Sym,  You look at that manhole it is an 
inverted one.  They might have put in some piping or gravity said Mr. Tom Sym.  If they went by the 
culverts we will be very happy stated Peter Hughes.     

 Mr. Tom Sym stated I don’t know what you will use as your average flows?   Peter Hughes said I am 
assuming 210 gallons per 3 bedroom units.   

There is a snap shot and profile stated Mr. Tom Sym.  We need more information on that, he added.   

Virgil and Matt will be calling you up, he said to Peter Hughes, to go over numbers stated Mr. Tom Sym. 



[Type text] 
 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY-REG.MEET.-OCTOBER 10,2012 

 6C.  SEWER ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Mr. Tom Sym stated that we extended the $60,000. 00 from Phase 2 for more lining.  There are a couple 
of lines that are over 100 years old, he added.  There are cracks all the way through on Wharf Street.  
There is a big hole in that line, this thing is cracked all the way through, stated Mr. Tom Sym,  They 
agreed to do all of these lines and hold their price. We will come up about $4000.00 short and take this 
amount out of the Sinking Fund.  We will get this all done then.   

Chairman DeAngelis asked was this oblong? Yes answered Mr. Tom Sym and it is cracked from the 
inside.  These pipes are from1906 and Maltby Street has pipes from1935, added Mr. Tom Sym. 

We are going to call DEP stated Mr. Tom Sym.  When the pipe is badly damaged it is a blown lining that 
is fiber glass or epoxy stated Chairman DeAngelis.  What is the mill or strength on this, he asked?  It 
looks like tomorrow it will collapse.  The lining on Long Hill was 3/8 of an inch stated Commissioner 
Dognin.  

When we did the ones on Center Street we had the problem with the back-up views.  We found a pipe that 
we had to take out because if something like that collapses it takes out the whole system, stated Mr. Tom 
Sym.   

How many feet are you recommending, stated Chairman DeAngelis?  800 feet answered Mr. Tom Sym. It 
will cost approximately $4000.00, he added.   

What % of the 100 year pipe asked Commissioner Morse?  10% stated Mr. Tom Sym.  Considering all we 
have done so far not even 10% added Mr. Tom Sym.  We should make a decision to do them all stated 
Commissioner Morse.  It does depend on how bad they are and if there are roots in there stated Mr. Tom 
Sym. 

DEP is not requiring you to do this asked Chairman DeAngelis?  They want us to be on some sort of 
maintenance program stated Mr. Tom Sym.  They want us to look at these pipes, he added.  They are not 
requiring you to do 100% of those pipes stated Chairman DeAngelis.   The DEP will review these videos, 
added Mr. Tom Sym.   

Can they get the instrument in there to do the laterals asked Commissioner Dognin?  We can switch down 
to the half size stated Mr. Tom Sym. 

Next year with our budget we can start charging more money to treat the sewers, the commercial guys 
that send more waste to the plant then the people who are home at night stated Chairman DeAngelis.  It is 
in the ordinance stated Mr. Tom Sym,  There is the ability to charge, he added.  If we are going to raise 
rates on the individuals we should raise rates on the commercial.   

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Dognin seconded by Commissioner Dowty to 
allocate $5,000.00 of the Sinking Fund money for finishing of the remainder of Phase 2 sewer lines. 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Commissioner Hellauer seconded by Commissioner Dognin to 
adjourn at 9:02 P.M. 

Diana Barry  

Clerk  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



[Type text] 
 

 

  

   

 

   

 


